Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: November 1, 2004

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Richard Kerper, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, November 2, 2004 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
Chryst Hall, Room 210

L. Minutes of the October 19, 2004 Meeting

II. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
Progress of Course and Curriculum Proposals Passed by Senate

II1. Report of the Student Senate President

IV.  Report of the Graduate Student Organization

V. Report of the Administrative Officers

VI.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

Second Reading

GCPRC:
Academic Proposal
Addition of Nursing Education track and certificate in Nursing Education.

Course Numbering Changes

NURS 720: To renumber NURS 630

NURS 721: To renumber NURS 631

NURS 722: To renumber NURS 632

NURS 723: To renumber NURS 633

Course Title Changes

NURS 630: Effective Teaching: Theories and Methods in Nursing Education.

NURS 632: Nursing Curriculum and Program Design.
VII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
VIII. Faculty Emeritus
IX.  Other/New Business

XI. Committee Elections



